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g’i&% From: Jake Waskett <jake@w...>
R Date: Wed Jul 30, 2003 3:15 am
Subject: [Fwd: Re: [circlist] Circed at last]
Home
\PMessages ----- Forwarded Message-----
| Post
\Chat > From: Jake Waskett <jake@w...>
Kiles > To: Vernon Quaintance <vernon@d...>
P i > Subject: Re: [circlist] Circed at last
h& > Date: 30 Jul 2003 11:14:09 +0100
Linkg 5
Databage j > Hi Vernon
Polls \ & >
Members \x‘ > Thank you!
Calendar %\ >
> Yes, I recall our correspondence. I find it difficult to believe that
< = Owner > would regret something that I've regretted *not* having done since age
> 5!
= Moderator ———
7z = Online > I'm pleased to report that it's now day 9. I've taken all but one of
the
stitches out. The bruising has gone, and the skin has bonded well on
the

> top and right sides. Dr Zarifa warned me that the skin would open a
> little due to the tightness, and sure enough on the left and underside
> it has. He assured me that this would fill in and become a neat line,

so

> I am trusting the mysterious processes of the human body to do this.
I'm

> getting a couple of drops of blood from the frenulum area from
nighttime

> erections. The swelling is slowly going down, though it has by no mear
> gone.

>

> Regards,

> Jake.

>

s > Jake,

s >

s > Congratulations on your recent circumcision.

s >

_ 5~ I recall having some correspondence with you in the past and am
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/

> > pleased that you have now decided to go ahead with the operatiom—% —
> > am sure that you will not regret it.
> >
> > Do not expect results too quickly. The swelling is likely to last
> > for at least 2 weeks and it is impossible to tell how tight the fine¢
> > result will be until the swelling has subsided.
> >
>~ - Do keep the reports coming in!
>
_ Regards,
5 Vernon
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